Ashish Bhandari

London, UK

+447423619653

ashishbhandari003@gmail.com

LinkedIn

RUBY ON RAILS DEVELOPER

Experienced Ruby on Rails developer, enthusiastic about writing clean, efficient, and accessible code in a functional framework. Committed to the total development lifecycle, the maintenance of code quality and bug-free applications. Expert in leveraging the latest software tools to optimise data storage, e-commerce functionality, and fluidity across mobile platforms.

KEY SKILLS

Team Leadership Database Architecture User Focused Application Development Problem Solving Communication

Rails (ver. 4.4+)

jQuery

MongoDB

CSS3

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Ruby (ver. 2.2+) JavaScript HTML ERB Microservices

B Microservice

EXPERIENCE

NCC Group, Manchester

NCC Group is a global cyber and software resilience business operating across multiple sectors, geographies and technologies.

Senior Ruby on Rails Developer

Develop docker based applications using Ruby on Rail and React. Responsible for fixing bugs/issues and developing new features.

- Delivered solutions to meet business challenges by making technical decisions.
- Ensured accuracy by code reviewing and making test cases for all modules.
- Worked closely with the Product Manager to ensure alignment between the engineering and product roadmap.
- Reduced technical debt, backlog and bugs along with developing new features

Quikchex Pvt. Ltd., Mumbai, India

Quikchex is one of India's fastest growing cloud HR and Payroll software platforms.

Technology Lead

March 2016 - March 2022

Develop consumer based features and applications using Ruby on Rails, React, JavaScript, jQuery, HTML, CSS Behaviour Driven Development (BDD) and pair-based programming.

- Set up and maintained applications on Amazon Web Services and DigitalOcean.
- Design and build Ruby on Rails web landing page platform and building API's for mobile platform.
- Maintain multiple live servers.
- Collaborate with Product Management and User Experience experts regarding product

April 2022 - Present

Cloud Services

Attention to Detail

Ajax WebServices/API's

Analysis

React

Bootstrap

MySql

definition, schedule, scope and project-related decisions.

• Manage, collaborate and coordinate the work of development team. Build, maintain and deploy at the server side.

ASHISH BHANDARI ashishbhandari003@gmail.com

- Implemented strategies to ensure high availability, disaster recovery, and security compliance.
- Migration of servers and up-gradation of language/framework versions.

Vinayak Solutions (Vinsol), New Delhi, India

Vinsol is one of the two companies in the world who maintain and contribute to the Spree Open Source Project.

Software Engineer

Aug 2015 – Feb 2016

PAGE TWO

Trained in technologies - front-end as well as back-end to serve the purpose of a full stack developer.

Became proficient in working with Ruby on Rails framework.

Quickly became familiar with reading errors and fixing problem with the use of pry and de- bugger. Developed a website from scratch using Rails and various gems.

- Designed and implemented database architecture for applications using various databases (MongoDB, MySQL, and Postgres)
- Collaborate with cross-functional teams to develop, test, and deploy software that meets business requirements.
- Ensure the performance, scalability, and reliability of the company's e-commerce site and backend operating system.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Technology, Computer Science - Graphic Era University, Dehradun, India